
November 27, 1968 

Dr, Jaws S. Rhoads 
Archivist of the Tnitid States 
National Arobives and Iseords Service 
Washington, D. C. 201i08 

Dear Dr. *heeds* 

In the past I have protested that certain of the files of the 
Warren Commission have been withhold Improperly, in violation 
of law and mulatto*. In every sass, the National trebly** 
has rojested or loom, thee* slates, To the best of ar roeol-
lestion, my protest that with his death, the slight ezouss that 
might him existed for the suppression (for this, in a etual foot, is what mmeh. of the withholding *mounts to) of ties. tilos relit-
1*$ to the lat. David William Yowl. no longer existod leas boon 
ignerod. 

I herewith renew my request with rospeot to one of thee* Perris 
documents, CD7$1301. **fors agreeing with your subordinates, I 
eneourago you to reed this document yourself. It sonnet properly 
be withhold undone any of the guidelines, Thereafter I hops you 
will nos fit to read the astir, Perri. Lilo. Suet' dOsuments son 
not longer be suppressed merely on whim or in the belief that 
proper access to thihwill4mbarrass the government - or on row 
poesy alone. 

Sinaeroly, 

Darold Weisberg 


